
From: Bao Le
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 4:16 PM
To: 'Irle, Pat (ECY)'; Merz, Jonathan (ECY); Denise Mills (dmil461@ecy.wa.gov)
Cc: Shane Bickford; Bob Clubb; Brad Hawkins; Mary Mayo
Subject: Wells Project TDG Meeting
Attachments: Agenda TDG Meeting with Ecology 5_10_07.pdf

Hi everyone, please find attached an agenda for next week’s meeting (May 10) to discuss the results of the 2006 TDG 
study, how it relates to our current and near-term activities and how all of this fits in with the resource work group approved 
TDG study plan.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Bao Le 
Sr. Aquatic Resource Biologist 
Douglas PUD 
1151 Valley Mall Pkwy. 
East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
509-881-2323 (Direct) 
509-884-0553 (FAX) 
  



Agenda 
 

Wells Project TDG Meeting 
 

Wells Hydroelectric Project Relicensing 
Douglas County PUD  

May 10th, 2007 
10:00 am – 12:00 pm 

 
Meeting Location:  Douglas PUD 
    1151 Valley Mall Pkwy. 
    East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
 
Meeting Coordinator: Bao Le (509) 881-2323 
 
Meeting Objective: Review and discuss 2006 Wells TDG study results, current and 

near-term activities and consistency with the TDG study plan. 
 
Time   Topic       Lead 

 
10:00 am  Welcome and Introductions    Bao Le 
 
10:05 am  Meeting Goals      Bao Le 
 
10:15 am  Review and discuss 2006 TDG study results.  Group 
    
11:00 am  Discuss current activities and their consistency 
   with the TDG study plan.    Group 
 
11:50 am  Action Items and next steps    Bao Le 
 
12:00 pm  Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 


